IPART .

Our reference: D24/27106 Contact Andrew Nicholls

6 November 2024

Matthew llijic

Managing Director
Accenture Australia Pty Ltd
International House

Level 6, 3 Sussex Street
Barangaroo NSW 2000

via email

Dear Matthew,

NOTICE OF EXTENSION TO THE TERM OF THE ICT AGREEMENT TO 30 JUNE 2025

We refer to the ICT Agreement (ICTA) between the Independent Pricing and Regulatory Tribunal of NSW
(IPART) and Accenture Australia Pty Ltd (Accenture) with a commencement date of 23 December 2021,
and as varied by the Deed of Variation signed on 22 December 2022 and subject to various change
requests.

The term of the ICTA comprises an initial term of 3 years and any renewal period. Under the ICTA, IPART
has 2 options to extend the Term by up to 12 months for each renewal.

The ICTA is currently due to expire on 23 December 2024,

In accordance with clause 5.2(a) of the ICTA, this letter provides written notice to Accenture of IPART's
decision to exercise its sole discretion to extend the term of the ICTA for a period of 6 months.

The ICTA will now expire at the end of 30 June 2025 (unless terminated earlier or renewed again).

In accordance with clause 5.2(b), this Renewal Period is on the same terms and conditions as are currently
in place. IPART is not seeking to further vary the terms and conditions.

Could you please acknowledge receipt of this notice by reply email

IPART's contact officer for this matter is Kelly Kwan, Executive Director, Regulation and Compliance,

contactable on I o+ > NN

Office Address: Level 16, 2-24 Rawson Place, SYDNEY NSW 2000 Postal Address: PO Box K35, Haymarket Post Shop, NSW 1240
T (02) 9290 8400 ABN 49 202 260 878 www.ipart.nsw.gov.au



We look forward to continuing to work on this project.

Yours sincerely,

5/11/2024

X

Andrew Nicholls PSM
Chief Executive Officer

Independent Pricing and Regulatory Tribunal | NSW
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